#### FORT PAYNE CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

**Board Briefs** 

Regular Meeting, November 30, 2018, 6 PM in the Conference Room of the Central Office

Called the meeting to order and welcome the guests.

Established a quorum.

Approved the minutes of the October 25, 2018, regular meeting, as submitted.

#### I Personnel

# A. Resignations

1. Accepted the resignation of Kelly Anderson, CNP Worker at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective November 30, 2018, as submitted.

#### **B.** Recommendations

- 1. Approved Jimmye K. Basham, as a System-wide Special Education Visual Impaired Teacher, within the Fort Payne City School System, effective December 3, 2018, and non-renew her contract on May 24, 2019, as submitted.
- 2 Approved Shemar Shinn, as a CNP Worker at Williams Avenue Elementary School, effective, December 3, 2018, and non-renew her contract on May 28, 2019, as submitted.
- 3. Approved Jennifer Keith, as a CNP Worker at Fort Payne Middle School, effective December 4, 2018, and non-renew her contract on May 28, 2019, as submitted.

### C. Transfers

1. Approved the transfer of Heather Nadolny, from a CNP Worker at Williams Avenue Elementary School, to a CNP Worker at Fort Payne High School, effective November 30, 2018.

#### D. Other

- 1. Approved the additions to the following substitute personnel list, effective for the 2018-2019 school year, as submitted:
  - CNP
  - Nurse
  - Teacher
- **II** Approved the following requests for out of state travel, as submitted.
  - Brian Jett, Athletic Director/Principal at FPHS
    - > FPHS Wrestling Teams

December 6, 2018 – Dade County High School, Trenton, GA

# > FPHS – Winterguard

January 26, 2019 – Kennesaw Mountain High School, Kennesaw, GA February 9, 2019 – Harrison High School, Kennesaw, GA February 23, 2019 – East Coweta High School, Sharpsburg, GA March 9, 2019 – Nashville WGI Regional, Nashville, TN March 16, 2019 – Chattahoochee High School, Johns Creek, GA March 30-31, 2019 – SAPA Championships, Chattanooga, TN

> FPHS Girls Softball Team

March 23-25, 2019 – Riverdale High School, Murfreesboro, TN

- > FPHS Boys Soccer Team
  - April 13, 2019 Westminster Christian School, Chattanooga, TN
- > FPHS Track and Field Team
  - April 13, 2019 McCallie Mid-South Track Meet, Chattanooga, TN
- Shane Byrd, Principal at FPMS
  - ➤ FPMS and FPHS Robotics Team, Greenpower Race February 22-23, 2019 –LaGrange College, LaGrange, GA

- III Approve Jackie Jennings to provide homebound services for a student and continue per physicians written orders until the student is able to return to school or moves out of the Fort Payne City School District, effective on the following date, as submitted.
  - October 30, 2018
- **IV** Approved declaring the following buildings as surplus due to usefulness and/or non-operating status of the items as school facilities, as submitted:
  - House located at 3808 Godfrey Avenue NE, Fort Payne, AL
  - House located at 3820 Godfrey Avenue NE. Fort Payne, AL
- V Approved the October 2018, financial statements and bank reconciliation report, as submitted.

# VI Superintendent's Report

Mr. Cunningham announced the bid opening for the new elementary school is scheduled for Thursday, December 20<sup>th</sup>, at 2 p.m. here in the Boardroom.

Mr. Cunningham congratulated our Fort Payne High School Girls Cross Country Team for placing 2<sup>nd</sup> Place in State Competition.

Mr. Cunningham congratulated Coach Chris Elmore, his staff, and the Fort Payne High School Football Team for an exciting year of football.

Mr. Cunningham congratulated Ms. Jessica Hayes and the Fort Payne High School Debate Team for placing 1<sup>st</sup> in the Jacksonville Debate Competition.

Mr. Cunningham congratulated Mr. McClung and the Gigawatts First League Robotics Team for qualifying for state competition in March. They were also awarded two grants from the First Lego League totaling \$9000 to help with the cost of the competitions.

Mr. Cunningham announced that Fort Payne High School had a very productive Career Fair. Our Career Coach, Jessica Blalock, and the Fort Payne High School Counselors provided our students with 64 different career presentations, most of which were local opportunities.

Mr. Cunningham thanked Representative Nathaniel Ledbetter for a contribution of \$18,750. He also, expressed his appreciation for Representative Ledbetter's continued support of FPCS.

*VII* Approved January 24, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the conference room of the Central Office as the date, time and place of the next regular Board Meeting.

# XI Adjourned